
Upon request, auxiliary aids and/or special services will be provided.  To request services, please contact us 
at 541-296-9445 or through Oregon Relay 1-800-735-2900 at least three business days in advance. 

 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
January 22, 2024 

5:30 p.m. 
Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue Station 

1400 West 8th Street, The Dalles, Oregon 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order  
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Roll Call  
 

4. Agenda Changes 
 
5. Minutes  

 
a. Correction of Minutes, if any – Monday, March 18, 2024.  

 
6. Public Comment 
 

a. During this portion of the meeting, a citizen may speak on any subject upon being 
recognized by the Board President. The citizen must state their name, address, and their 
discussion topic for the minutes. Five minutes per person will be allowed. If a response 
by the District is requested, the speaker will be referred to the Fire Chief for further 
action. At the discretion of the Board President, the issue may appear on a future 
meeting agenda for Fire District consideration.  
 

b. The public may observe and/or listen to the meeting virtually by using either the link or 
the telephone number and access code provided below: 
 
TELEPHONE NO.: +1 (562) 247-8422 
 
AUDIO ACCESS CODE: 527-686-330 
 
COMPUTER LINK: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3507249016362598487 
 
WEBINAR ID: 793-532-851  

 
c. Swearing in – FF Tanner Fletcher, Lt. Wieldon Ishizaka, and Division Chief Adam Cole  

 
7. Financial Reports 
  

a. Balance Sheets/Combined Cash Accounts as of 02/29/2024  
b. Ambulance Service Financial Report 03/01/23 to 02/29/24 

 
8. Committee Reports 

 
a. Urban Renewal Report – Director Denstedt 

 
 
 
 
 
 

1

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/3507249016362598487


Upon request, auxiliary aids and/or special services will be provided.  To request services, please contact us 
at 541-296-9445 or through Oregon Relay 1-800-735-2900 at least three business days in advance. 

 
 

9. Fire Chief’s Report 
 

a. Monthly Report – Chief Palmer 
b. Monthly Report – AC Jensen 
c. Monthly Report – DC Wood 
d. Monthly Report - DC Coleman 
e. Other items as needed 

 
10. Correspondence 
 
11. Old Business 

 
12. New Business  
 
13. Good of the Order 
 
14. Adjournment  
 
 
 

 
 

OUR MOTTO: 
 

Educate, Serve & Protect 
 

OUR SHARED VISION: 
 

“To provide for the optimal safety and welfare of the community and our members.” 
 

OUR MISSION: 

“We are committed to providing professional emergency and non-emergency services to minimize suffering, protect life, 
environment and property.” 

 
OUR VALUES: 

 
  P-rofessionalism  
  R-espect 
  I-ntegrity  
  D-uty  
  E-ngaged 

 
 

2



 
 

MINUTES 
Mid- Columbia Fire and Rescue 

Board of Directors Meeting 
In Person / Virtually Held 

1400 W 8th Street, The Dalles, OR 97058 
February 26, 2024 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

President Jacobs called the Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President Jacobs led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. ROLL CALL 

Directors Present: David Jacobs, Corey Case, Walter Denstedt, and Diana Bailey. Dick 
Schaffeld attended via telephone. 

Staff Present: Chief Bob Palmer, Assistant Chief David Jensen, Division Chief Jay Wood, 
Division Chief Fred Coleman, Division Chief Josh Beckner, and Office Manager Stephanie 
Ziegler. 

Others Present: Legal Counsel Andrew Meyers and Lifesaving Commendation Award 
recipients along with family and friends of the recipients. 

4. AGENDA CHANGES 

None. 

5. MINUTES 

The minutes of the January 22, 2024, meeting stand approved as written. 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 
a. None. 
b. Lifesaving Commendation Awards: Code Save – July 26, 2023. Chief Palmer 

thanked everyone in attendance for coming and then read the history of CPR Chain 
of Survival. Chief Palmer then spoke about the events that took place on July 26, 
2023. He then presented each person that was involved in the code save with a 
Lifesaving Commendation certificate along with a Challenge Coin.  
 

7. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
a. Balance Sheets/Combined Cash Accounts – There were no comments. 
b. Ambulance Service Financial Report – There were no comments. 

 

3



 
8. COMMITTEE REPORT 

a. Urban Renewal Report – Director Denstedt provided a report on the two meetings 
that took place, one on January 16, 2024, and on February 20, 2024. Director 
Denstedt stated that the board voted on a new projector for Lewis & Clark Park. He 
also spoke about the Mill Creek Greenway walkway, First Street revitalization and 
renovating the Blue Building on the corner of Washington and First Street. 
  

9. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT 
a. Fire Chief’s Report – Included in board packet. Chief Palmer asked if anyone had 

any questions regarding his report, Director Denstedt asked for a copy of the ASA 
report. Chief Palmer stated that he and Chief Jensen had gone through the report 
and redlined it then sent it to the County. There has been no meeting scheduled yet 
for approval of the ASA Report. He stated that he would provide each of the board 
members a copy of the draft report. Chief Palmer then went through his report giving 
more of an update on each of the items in the report. 

b. Monthly Report – Assistant Chief Jensen, included in board packet 
c. Monthly Report – Division Chief Beckner, included in board packet. 
d. Monthly Report - Division Chief Wood, included in board packet. 
e. Monthly Report – Division Chief Coleman, included in board packet. 

 
10. CORRESPONDENCE 

None. 

11. OLD BUSINESS 

None. 

12. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Resolution No. 2024-01 – Restatement of the Wasco County Fire Defense Board 

Intergovernmental Mutual Aid Agreement (IGA). Before the board voted on the 
Resolution there was discussion on what is and what isn’t a mutual aid fire. Director 
Case made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 2024-01 – Restatement of the Wasco 
County Fire Defense Board Intergovernmental Mutual Aid Agreement. Director 
Denstedt seconded. All in favor; 5 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion passed.  

b. Resolution No. 2024-02 – Restatement of the Five County Intergovernmental Mutual 
Aid Agreement (IGA). There was significant discussion before Director Jacobs called 
for a vote. Director Denstedt made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 2024-02 – 
Restatement of the Five County Intergovernmental Mutual Aid Agreement. Director 
Case seconded. All in favor; 5 Ayes, 0 Nays. Motion passed.  

 

 

 

 

4



 
13. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

None. 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

President Jacobs adjourned the meeting at 19:06 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________  ___________________________________ 

Board President     Secretary/Treasurer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5



MCFR INFORMATION SHEET 
 
 
DATE: March 18, 2024 
 
TO: Fire District Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Bob Palmer, Fire Chief 
 
ISSUE: Statement of Appointment  
 
SYNOPSIS: Swearing in of personnel to newly appointed positions. 
 
BACKGROUND: The following members will officially be appointed to and are being sworn in 
to their respective positions with Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue this evening.   
 
Firefighter Tanner Fletcher; 
Lieutenant Wieldon Ishizaka; and  
Division Chief Adam Cole 
 
This is an extremely important milestone in each of these individuals careers and we look forward 
to and appreciate watching each of them grow in their new positions. We are proud to have them 
as part of our MCFR team.   
 

A FIREFIGHTER’S AMBITION 
 

I have no ambition in the world but one, and that is to be a fireman. The position may, in the eyes 
of some, appear to be a lowly one; but we who know the work which a fireman must do believes 

that his is a noble calling.  
 

There is an adage which states that “Nothing can be destroyed except by fire.” We strive to 
preserve from destruction the wealth of the world, which is the product of the industry of men, 

necessary for the comfort of both the rich and the poor.  
 

We are the defenders from fire, of the art, which has beautified the world, the product of the 
genius of men and the means of refinement of mankind. But, above all, our proudest endeavor is 

to save lives of men – the work of God himself.  
 

Under the impulse of such thoughts, the nobility of the occupation thrills us and stimulates us to 
deeds of daring, even at the supreme sacrifice. Such considerations may not strike the average 

mind, but they are sufficient to fill to the limit our ambition in life and to make us serve the 
general purpose of human society. 

 
Edward G. Croker 

FDNY 
Chief of Department  

(1899-1911) 
 
 

6



RECOMMENDATION/ACTION: Please offer your appreciation and congratulate each of 
them on their achievements within the Fire Service and wish them every success into the future 
with MCFR.   

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



Mid-Columbia Fire & Rescue

ANNUAL COLLECTION STATISTICS

3/7/2024

Date Of Service 3/1/2023

Date Of Service 2/29/2024

Invoices 0

Company Mid-Columbia Fire & Rescue

Month Charges Pending
%

Tickets Payments % Disallowed % Uncollected %FireMed %

Mar 23 348,552.80 12,290.12 4 % 173 -121,352.02 35 % -195,517.36 56 % -18,489.24 5 %-904.06 0 %

Apr 23 319,840.93 12,533.95 4 % 175 -129,341.12 40 % -166,736.38 52 % -10,235.55 3 %-993.93 0 %

May 23 348,155.86 12,732.19 4 % 199 -132,672.16 38 % -185,364.73 53 % -15,233.53 4 %-2,153.25 1 %

Jun 23 372,998.27 5,095.46 1 % 206 -128,338.38 34 % -206,156.57 55 % -32,932.86 9 %-475.00 0 %

Jul 23 480,809.02 11,976.22 2 % 245 -182,523.59 38 % -258,900.99 54 % -24,590.00 5 %-2,818.22 1 %

Aug 23 411,904.15 27,127.38 7 % 213 -155,988.65 38 % -213,952.16 52 % -13,487.99 3 %-1,347.97 0 %

Sep 23 358,096.79 16,784.94 5 % 202 -111,776.60 31 % -213,370.52 60 % -13,046.08 4 %-3,118.65 1 %

Oct 23 363,001.34 29,734.77 8 % 193 -134,190.48 37 % -196,608.83 54 % -1,801.95 0 %-665.31 0 %

Nov 23 376,538.62 52,094.87 14 % 201 -116,126.78 31 % -207,722.87 55 % 0.00 0 %-594.10 0 %

Dec 23 369,206.95 99,079.08 27 % 182 -105,999.73 29 % -162,705.45 44 % 0.00 0 %-1,422.69 0 %

Jan 24 422,007.66 233,861.59 55 % 220 -62,053.31 15 % -125,954.38 30 % 0.00 0 %-138.38 0 %

Feb 24 318,420.01 318,420.01 100 % 168 0.00 0 % 0.00 0 % 0.00 0 %0.00 0 %

4,489,532.40 831,730.58

All amounts shown relate directly to each month's charges.   They will not reconcile to monthly deposit reports

2,377 -1,380,362.82 -14,631.56 -2,132,990.24 -129,817.20 831,730.58

17



MCFR INFORMATION SHEET 
 

DATE: March 18, 2024  

TO:  Fire District Board of Directors  

FROM: Bob Palmer, Fire Chief  

ISSUE: Fire Chief’s Report  

ASA UPDATE PROCESS: MCFR Staff has completed review of both documents and submitted 
input back to the ASA Coordinator. The plan and ordinance were additionally forward to Board 
members for review as well. Comments received have been forwarded to Wasco County EOC 
Manager Sheridan McClellan.  

GROUND EMERGENCY TRANSPORT (GEMT) FFS PROGRAM: Reimbursement remains 
forthcoming and is slated to be received sometime around May 2024. We continue to plan for 
the next GEMT cycle.  

OREGON GEMT CCO PROGRAM: We are awaiting further updates from the OHA on the 
status of the second half of the 2023 reimbursements. As noted previously, the non-federal 
amounts for the second half of 2023 (July 1- Dec 31, 2023) are listed as follows:  
 
A0427 ($590.00)  
A0428 ($623.00) 
 
We anticipate receiving a spreadsheet from the OHA reflecting the amounts received from each 
CCO in the near future.     

STACKER BUTTE LEASE PROJECT: The amendments to each sublease remain under 
consideration by participating tenants.  To date, I have communicated with the USFS and 
ODOT regarding moving forward with their subleases. I have yet to hear form Blue Mountain 
Networks, Klickitat County and WSDOT regarding their status.  

WILDLAND RISK REDUCTION/MITIGATION PROGRAM: DC Beckner is making excellent 
progress in the process of preparing for the upcoming wildland season. He has been successful 
in filling the required positions for Crew 24 and has been focusing on promoting the fuels 
mitigation program within the fire district. DC Beckner is working with the Library District to 
schedule a community forum to further promote the Districts fuels mitigation and defensible 
space program. We will let you know when this has been scheduled.  

GROUND AMBULANCE DATA COLLECTION SYSTEM (GADCS): Remains in process.  
 
BUDGET PROCESS - FY 2024-25: The FY 2024-25 budget remains in the development 
process. AC Jensen and I will be reviewing the draft budget the week of March 18th to finalize it 
and prepare for the upcoming budget committee meeting scheduled for Tuesday, May 21, 2024.  
 
PETERSBURG RURAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION (RFPA): Don Tschida, RFPA 
coordinator with ODF, and I will be meeting to discuss the possibility of establishing a coop 
agreement with Petersburg RFPA. My intention is to start initial discussions with Don to 

18



determine what his as well as Petersburg RFPA’s expectations are in relation to mutual aid 
response. More to come on this project.     

PARAMEDIC PROGRAM: FF/EMT Tanner Fletcher and EMT O’Brian Daly have been 
accepted into the Paramedic program at the National Medical Education and Training Center 
(NMETC) located in West Bridgewater, MA. These individuals will be taking the Paramedic 
course online which ends with a 12-day Boot Camp at located the school’s facility in 
Massachusetts.  

FF Cameron Crowley and AFF Nicole Clark have been accepted into the same school  online 
live version starting in September 24, and ending in June of 2025.  

Finally, FF/EMT Collin Matthias and EMT Austin Morris are taking Advanced EMT (AEMT) 
training through Idaho Medical Academy located in Boise ID.  This is a self-paced online course 
with a one-week bootcamp at the end of the curriculum to undergo the necessary hands-on time 
and testing to receive their license. The expected completion date of the AEMT training program 
is projected to be the end of April 2024. 

BANK TRANSITION: The bank transition is complete. We continue to hold off on closing the 
Umpqua account until we have completely resolved any straggler EFT deposits that are going 
into the Umpqua account. Systems Design, City Finance and District Staff are collaborating 
working to resolving this circumstance.   

FIVE COUNTY MA AGREEMENT: Agencies within the five counties are currently in the 
process of gathering required signatures to finalize and execute the IGA. I am cautiously 
optimistic that this project will be completed by the end of April 2024.  

WASCO COUNTY FIRE DEFENSE BOARD MA AGREEMENT: The final agreement has been 
forwarded to each agency within Wasco County for review and authorization by their governing 
bodies to execute said IGA. I plan to gather the required signatures for this IGA at the April 24th 
WC Fire Defense Board meeting and hope to have this project completed by the end of April 
2024.  

FIRE DISTRICT AWARDS BANQUET: The Fire District Awards banquet will take place on 
Saturday, May 18, 2024 with social hour starting at 5:00 p.m. and dinner commencing at 6:00 
p.m. Please mark your calendar if you haven’t already done so.  

2024 BEST PRACTICES PROGRAM: It’s that time of the year again to commence work on the 
SDAO Best Practices Program. Completion of the program enables the District to receive a 10% 
discount on our general liability, auto liability and property insurance contributions. There are 
five opportunities to earn 2% towards our total discount:  

• Affiliate Organization Membership: This has been satisfied through our OFCA and 
OFDDA memberships. 

• Public Meeting Policy: This will require updating to meet the new legislative 
requirements. 

• Public Meeting Checklist: This will be completed through the Best Practices online 
survey.  

• SDAO/SDIS Training: This has been satisfied through attendance to the 2024 annual 
SDAO conference. 

• Public Meeting Training: All members of the Board of Directors must complete training 
offered online through Vector Solutions. This will come out in late Spring pf 2024. This 
training will be located in the course library under the SDIS custom course tab. I will 

19



keep the Board apprised as to when this course is posted so each of you may complete 
this training.  

911 STATISTICS:  

911 STATISTICS 

FEBRUARY 2024 YEAR-TO-DATE  

AGENCY CALLS PERCENT CALLS PERCENT 

MCFR  289 12% 639 14% 

TDPD    1431 60% 2560 57% 

WCSO    648 27% 1255 28% 

TOTAL  2368 100% 4454 100% 

 

RECOMMENDATION/ACTION: Staff update. 

 

20



Assistant Fire Chief- Board Report 
David Jensen, Assistant Fire Chief 

February 2024 

 Major Topics for February 2024 

• Staffing  
 
Dual Role- 22 of 24 currently filled. (1 candidate in background process) 
 Of the 24 Dual-Role positions, currently 2 Firefighter/Paramedic positions 

are open. We opened the recruitment and successfully tested and passed 
one firefighter paramedic candidate. The candidate is now in the pre-hire 
process (background investigation and medical evaluation). If this 
candidate successfully passes the pre-hire process, they will be starting 
April 8th with orientation academy and active on the line by the end of 
April.  
 

 We had two internal firefighters test for the Lieutenant position (open due 
to LT Adam Cole’s promotion to Division Chief). One firefighter was 
selected to move up to the LT position which left a firefighter/EMT 
position open. We have a current and active list for firefighter/EMT with 
some of our internal employees on it. Chief Palmer selected the next 
person on the list, which was one of our apprentices, Tanner Fletcher. He 
will begin as a regular status firefighter/EMT on March 22nd. It is very 
exciting to see this program fulfill full-time regular status positions.  
 

Single-Role EMS- 4 of 6 currently filled. (Unchanged) 
 All EMT positions are filled.  
 Two of our Paramedic single-role positions are open, and we are actively 

recruiting. 
 
Single-Role Wildland- (4 of 6 positions filled) 
 Recruitment efforts have now begun for Wildland Season 2024 with 

successful interviews in February. Chief Beckner is still recruiting to fill the 
last two positions for the crew this season. These positions will begin April 
15th.  

 
Apprentices- All Apprentice Positions are Filled 6 of 6. (Unchanged) 
 All Apprentice positions are filled and are working as qualified firefighters, 

operating at a high level, and are on shift. Each station has 1 apprentice 
per shift. As mentioned, on March 22nd, one of our apprentices is being 
hired into the role of regular status firefighter which will leave one 
apprentice firefighter position open.  
 

Administration- 6 of 6 positions filled. (Unchanged) 
 All Administrative positions are filled. 

21



 Chief Coleman is retiring at the end of March 2024. Lt. Adam Cole will be 
promoted to serve as the next Division Chief.  

 
• Standards of Cover Update 

The SOC Project has been slow this month due to my concentration on budget 
preparation. By the end of March, much of the heavy work will be completed and much 
less time will be required to complete changes and update reports. At that point I will be 
heavily concentrating on the SOC project.  
 

• Electronic Probationary Employee Evaluation Process 
We have implemented an electronic form for evaluation of probationary employees. The 
goal of this project was to provide clarity in evaluation, and track standards across all 
probationary employees so we can visualize where everyone should be at with certain 
skills at any given point within the probationary year.  
 

• Dispatch CAD (Computer Automated Dispatching) 
For more than the past two years, we have been working with the County Sheriff’s 
Office, the Dispatch Center, and The Dalles City Police to collaborate on a new 
Computer Aided Dispatching system which will meet all of our needs. This has been an 
extremely complex process, but the RFP is out for bid and closes on March 15th. We will 
then begin the vendor selection process.  
 

• Paramedic Training 
In this current year’s budget, we have the funding to send four employees to paramedic 
school. All four have now been accepted into a paramedic school, of which two will begin 
in May of 2024 and complete in March of 2025. The other two of these employees will be 
carried into the next fiscal year and run September 2024 through May of 2025. Next 
year’s budget will include a funding request to send the remaining seven interested 
employees to paramedic school (total of 9 next FY).  
 

• Lieutenant Recruitment 
As mentioned in the staffing report, Lt. Cole will be promoted to Division Chief following 
the retirement of Division Chief Coleman. The recruitment and testing process was 
organized by DC Beckner and through a contractor we have historically used (URE 
Consulting).  
 

• Other ongoing projects/engagements: 
o Updating Standards of Cover 
o Continuity of Operations Plan 
o Managing Day-to-Day operations 
o Conducting Daily Briefings at both Station 1 and Station 2 each morning to 

enhance communication.  
o Reviewing response and productivity metrics to ensure forward progression. 
o Reviewing evaluations on probationary firefighters and coaching probationary 

officers. 
o Two training sessions with James Rowan (our organizational leadership coach) 
o Review evaluations for probationary employees.   

22



o Dispatch meetings to complete the CAD RFP project with the County and City. 
o Monitoring operational budget and the grant funded lines we have currently 

operating.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

23



Board Report 
Josh Beckner, Division Chief 

February 2024 
  
All programs are moving along. The RFID scanning for EMS is wrapping up thanks to Amy 
Asher and others for getting this done. We have extended offers to various applicants and are 
working through those processes during March. There are various Capital projects that we have 
in process and look forward to wrapping them up over the next few months. I’m working with 
OSFM, ODF, ODOT and USFS on projects for the Defensible Space Assessments and 
mitigation work. We are looking forward to the 2nd season of project work as we continue to 
utilize the CWRR Grant.  

Programs 

Advertising and Hiring 

• Wildland Firefighter, Wildland Engine Boss & Single Role Paramedic are all open 
currently. Lieutenant process has been completed. 
 

Facility Maintenance 

• Browns Roofing is working on a plan to address damage to Station 1 after the last 
few winter storms.  

• We are working with our contracted partners to wrap up any pending work orders 
and planning for routine maintenance in 2024. 

• Various projects, maintenance and repairs are in the planning process. 
• Generators started their annual service in March, some repairs are needed and then 

they will be wrapped up.  
 

Wildland Program 

 
• CWRR Program for Defensible Space projects is ongoing. 
• Firewise Community in the Chenoweth area is moving forward.  
• We should hear about the regional USFS CWDG Grant in May. 
• NOFO Department of Interior has a mobile Water Supply Grant open for Engines 

and Tenders via the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act. 

PPE/SCBA/Equipment 

• Our in-house technicians have been making considerable progress on getting our 
SCBA maintenance and repairs done. We are almost caught back up, thanks to 
FF/PM Debozy. 

• The majority of our structural firefighting coats, pants and helmets have now been 
entered into our inventory system. Regular routine replacement will be addressed in 
the 24-25 Budget. 

24



UAS Program 

• We have found the software we will utilize for data, maintenance, and operational 
tracking. This will likely begin in the next fiscal year. 

• I’m currently attending a Program Management course to ensure our program aligns 
with all applicable rules, regulations, and laws. The course ends in late March.  

 

Meetings/Training/Safety/Other 

• Meeting with OSFM regarding CWDG-Community Wildfire Defense Grant  
• Meeting with OSFM on Wildland Preparedness Grant 
• Meetings with ODF/USFS 
• CWPC Youth Corp end of season meeting 
• Assist DC Coleman with Apparatus Operator and Firefighter training and testing. 
• Various Staff Meetings and Weekly Planning Meetings 
• Coaching and Strategy Sessions with James Rowan 
• CGCC Meetings & Training regarding UAS Program 
• Board of Directors Meeting 

 

Emergency Response /Staffing/ Fire Investigations 

• All Calls – 1 
• Motor Vehicle Accidents – 1 
• Fire Response – 0 
• Fire Investigation – 0 
• Duty Officer – 4 Days in Feb 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

25



Prevention Division- Board Report 
Jay Wood, Division Chief 

 
February 2024 

 
The district had eight (8) hostile fires in February 2024. There were three homeless camps that 
had fires, all unknown causes. A fire in the alley behind a downtown business caused minor 
damage to the exterior of the building. There were two (2) vehicle fires, one in the engine 
compartment and another in the rear axle/brake area. Two (2) structure fires, one (1) that started 
from a failure in the electrical panel in an individual unit of a multi-family apartment complex and 
another that was determined to be an individual who intentionally ignited a towel within their own 
unit of a duplex, causing extensive fire and heat damage to their unit with extensive damage to 
the unoccupied second unit from firefighting efforts. Values at Risk this month was $2.4 million 
with property and contents damages of $207,000. These figures are for MCFR protected property 
without mutual aid responses.  
 
With the full transition to ESO complete, this will be the final report on that project. We are still 
learning the systems for acquiring data for summary reports, and other information such as the 
information above on Fire Values at Risk and Losses.  
 
Shift personnel will be given their monthly assignments of Engine Company Inspections of 
Businesses starting on March 1st. It will take approximately 10 months for all Engine Company 
Inspections for the levels that are appropriate for that level. These include Business (B) 
Occupancies (Doctor Office, Attorney Office, etc.) and Mercantile (M) where goods are sold. 
These are lower levels of risk and are effectively completed by the Engine Company.  
 
Community Risk Reduction [Prevention, Public Education, Code Enforcement] 

 
• Site Team – There were two meetings in February. One project was a Property Line 

Adjustment of 4.9 feet. This had no impact on MCFR. Another project was a Minor 
Partition in the Commercial Light Industrial Zone. The only issue was access to the rear 
lot that is less than the minimum width needed for commercial development. City cannot 
enforce this as a condition of approval under their Land Use Development Ordinance, 
however, we do make note of it during site team to help ensure the remediation of the 
substandard access is caught during the Building Permit Approval process. 
 

• Site Visits – Conducted a generator pre-permit walk-through of a large data center 
facility with the general contractor and the State Fire Marshal’s Office. This is often done 
to ensure that the permitting process is smooth. Conducted a Final Occupancy 
Inspection on a local business prior to official opening. 

 
Meetings/Training/Safety/Other: 
 

• Various Staff Meetings and Weekly Planning Meetings. 
• Coaching and Strategy Session with James Rowan. 
• Get Ready Preparedness Event planning meeting 
• Completed Hazardous Chemicals Report required by the State Fire Marshal’s Office 
• Completed a full-day training on Ethanol Safety and Transportation 

 

26



Emergency Responses/Station Staffing/Fire Investigations: 
 

• Fire Investigations – Structure Fire with potential Arson. City of The Dalles Police led the 
investigation with assistance from MCFR, Oregon State Fire Marshal and Oregon State 
Police arson investigators. The origin of the fire was located, and items burned were 
consistent with the occupants’ statements. 
 

• All Calls – 0, 3 total for the district. 
• EMS/Motor Vehicle Accident Response – 0 
• Fire Response – 0 
• Duty Officer – 4 days 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

27



Training Division- Board Report 
Fred Coleman, Division Chief 

February 2024 

Career Training: 

Fire Rescue 
• SCBA masking drills 
• Hose handling skills 
• Ground ladders 
• Hydrants and alternate sources 
• Air Management 

 
EMS 

• Crew resource management 
• Field Triage  
• 48-hour Paramedic Refresher Course 

o ACLS 
o PALS 
o CPR 

 

Major projects and completion status: 

• Probationary training and testing for Recruit classes, 

 2023-01, 2023-02, 2023-02E, 

• Career officer development course-in progress, ¾  complete 

• Working on training for dispatchers- ongoing 

• Apprenticeship Program- ongoing.  

• Planning for the 48-hour Paramedic Refresher Course ½ Complete 

• Planning for Irons in the Fire Conference 2024- ½   complete 

• Planning for the CGTA Wildland Academy 2024- ¾   Completed 

• Planning for the CGTA wildland courses hosted at MCFR- ½ Completed 

• Working on Paramedic education for our EMT’s- ¼  completed 

• Working with my replacement -on going 

• Working on Budget sheets- Complete 

 

• Meetings/ Training/ District Representation 

• February 1st  Command Staff Meeting 0830 
• February 5th Officers meeting  0830 

28



• February 7,8,9 Hospice Training 1030 
• February 8th Hood River FD Training car fire 
• February 8th Staff meeting 1500 
• February 8th Chief training 1530 
• February 12th Case reviews 0900 
• February 13th Wildland interviews 0800 
• February 14th lock down drill Wahtonka 1100 
• February 15th Staff meeting 1500 
• February 15th Chief Training 1500 
• February 22nd Staff meeting 1500 
• February 22nd Chief Training 1530 
• February 26th – March 1st 0800-1700 Paramedic Refresher 
• February 26th  Board Meeting 1730 

 
 

Emergency Response and Station Staffing 

• All Calls-      Rescue Response- 1 

• EMS Response - 1   Duty Chief Days This month 9 

• MVA Response - 1 

• Fire Response – 1 

 

Current Volunteer Levels and Status: 

                                    Current 2023 Volunteers 
Position/ 
Qualification 

Number Volunteers 

Instructor 1 Marc Crain  
Support 2 Christina Buck (Medical Leave) Mark Bryan 
Chaplain 2 Marilyn Roth, Paul Boehlke 
Total Volunteers 5  

 

 

Training Totals 

In total Since July 2020:  
1 12-week Apprenticeship FF I ,FF II Academy 

9 Career Dual Role Academies  

2 NFPA Driver 

8 Career Single Role EMS Orientations 

1 Career Single Role Wildland Academy  

29



4  Volunteer Structure Academies with CGTA 

4 +1 Wildland Academy S-130, S-190 Field Day With CGTA  

2 S-290 Intermediate Wildland Fire Behavior with CGTA 22 students  

3 S-230/S-231 Crew/Engine Boss 49 Students 

2 S-215 Wildland Urban Interface FF 43 students 

1 S-219 Firing Operations 28 students 

4  S-131 Wildland Firefighter type I 

1 FI 210 Wildland investigation class 

1 S-330 Strike Team Task Force Leader 

120 Students for Nozzle Forward Class  

40 students Irons Ready Forcible Entry 

20 students Fire Ground Survival 

80 students Art of Reading Smoke 

1 Fire Officer I class 8 students. 

2 Structure Firefighter II Academy 11 students 

1 NFPA Fire & Emergency Services Instructor I- 8 Students 

2 NFPA Ropes I & II – 32 Students total 

 

We have certified the following:  

1 Fire Officer I 

5 NFPA Fire & Emergency Services Instructor I 

3 NFPA Fire & Emergency Services Instructor II 

4 DPSST Live Fire Instructor 

4 DPSST Live Fire instructor in charge  

12  NFPA Driver 

13  Vol FF I Structure 

6 Vol FF II Structure 

9 Career FF 1 

4 Career FF II Structure 

75 Career/Vol Wildland FF type II 

54 Career/Vol Wildland FF type I 

4 Engine Boss 

30



21 Career Apparatus Operator Eng., Water Tender, Wildland Type’s III, VI 

21 Aerial Operators  

20 NFPA Ropes I & II  

8 NFPA Common Passenger vehicle awareness level 

8 NFPA Common Passenger Vehicle Operations Level 

8 NFPA Common Passenger Vehicle Technician Level 

Bold = Additions for the reporting month. 

 

 

31


	1_031824_Agenda
	2_022624_Board Minutes
	3_031824_Info Sheet_Statement of Appointments
	SYNOPSIS: Swearing in of personnel to newly appointed positions.

	4_031824_Board Financial Report
	5_ACS 3-1-23 to 2-29-24
	6_031824 FC Report
	7_Feb 2024- All



